Overton Public School District 24-0004
Overton Board of Education
Board Meeting: May 11, 2020

Board of Education Agenda:

7:30

7:35

7:40

7:45

7:50

7:55

8:00

8:05

8:10

8:15
8:20

8:40

9:00

A.

B.

C.

- K & ™=

(98]

Call meeting to order
Compliance Statement

With consent of the Board, receive reports from school personnel, patrons, or
community groups

. Read and consider communications

. Approve the agenda

Approve minutes

. Act on bills for payment

. Matters pending before the board

Consider approving Flatwater Food & Automotive, C&S Truck & Salvage, and Shively
Repair to compiete Rule 92 Mechanic's Pupil Transportation Vehicle Inspections
Consider approving ESU 10 Network Services Agreement, Off-Site Back up

Storage Service Agreement for the 2020-2021 school year

Consider approving Vocal Music teaching contract with Becka Bruntz

Consider approving the 2020-2021 class scheduie

Board Reports and Discussion

Board Reports:

a. Meetings Attended
b. Upcoming Meetings
¢. Committee Reports

Board Discussion:

Administrative Reports:
1. Principal’s Report
2. Superintendent's Report.

Next regularly scheduled meeting June 8, 2020



COMMENTS:

E.
1. Rule 92 requires the district to appoint mechanics to compiete Pupil Transportation vehicle
inspections
2. Superintendent recommend the board continue with the agreement with ESU 10 for network
services, data storage and repairs
3. Administration recommends the board approve the contract with Becka Bruntz for the Vocal Music
teaching position
4, Administration recommends the board approve the 2020-2021 class schedule
DISCUSSION:
F. 1. Board Reports and Discussion:
a. Meetings Attended: None
b. Upcoming Meetings:
¢. Transportation:
2. Discussion Topics: a. Projects
b. June Board Meeting - scheduled date is June 8, 2020
G. Administrative Reports:

Principal’s Report

1. Class Schedule
2. Facilities Use Update

Superintendent’s Report

1. Option Enroliment-
Out -
In -
Change of status::

TP

Projects

Financial and Budget Review

Prek and K-12 Student Hours Report
Staffing Update

Other

GE AN



Mark A. Aten, Superintendent

Brian Fleischman, Principal

Calli McCoy, Counselor

Brian Fleischman, Activities Director

Overton Public School 24-0004
P.C. Box 310 401 7th Street
Overton, NE 68863-0310

Phone: (308) 987-2424 - Fax: (308) 987-2349 . www.overtoneagles.org

NOTICE OF MEETING
BOARD OF EDUCATION
OF OVERTON, NEBRASKA

NOTICE IS5 HEREBY GIVEN, that a meeting of the Board of Education
at School District 24-0004, of Overton, Nebraska will be held at
7:30 p.m. on Monday, May 11, 2020 at the Overton Public School,
which meeting is open to the public. An agenda for such meeting
kept continuously current, is available for public inspection at
the office of the Superintendent, in the Overton Public School
Building, 401 7" Street, Overton, Nebraska.

Jared Walahoski
Secretary of the Board

Board of Education
Heather Brennan Gordon Lassen Doug Luther Joel Meier  Keith Rudeen  Jared Walahoski




Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Roll Call.
The May 11, 2020 regular monthly meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education is
called to order and is now in session. Roll call.

Present Absent
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Excuse the absence of board member

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski
Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, I
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the May 7, 2020 edition of the The
Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site
and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Quests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Beard:

L - Topic -

2. - Topic -




3. - Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2. - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the agenda of the May 11, 2020 meeting.

Votes: YES NG ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the minutes of the April 13, 2020 regular board minutes as presented.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by to approve the

May bill roster in the amount of $98,308.47.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen



Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote




MINUTES OF THE OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
April 13, 2020
7:36 p.m.

Board President called the meeting to order. Members Present:

Brennan

Lassen

Luther

Meier

Rudeen

Walahoski (Attended by Zoom)

Notification: The April 13, 2020 meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education was posted at
the Overton Public School, on the Overton Public School website, Beacon Observer, Post Office, and the
Security First Bank.

Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open Meetings Act, Board
President informed the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC check-out
counter.

Administration Present: Mark Aten, Superintendent, Brian Fleischman, Principal
Guests Present: Seth Ehlers

Public Comments: None

Reports: None

Communications: Dawson County Clerk - Primary Election Information

Other: None

Action Items:
1. Agenda - Moved by Meier, seconded by Lassen to approve the agenda of the April 13, 2020
regular monthly board meeting as presented. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther,
Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

2. Minutes - Moved by Brennan, seconded by Walahoski to approve the minutes of the March
9, 2020 regular board minutes and the March 23, 2020 Special Meeting minutes regarding the
COVID-19 Pandemic as presented. Motion 6-0. Yes {6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier,
Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

3. Claims - Moved by Luther, seconded by Brennan to pay the April General Fund bills in the
amount of $47,594.74. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

4. Moved by Meier, seconded by Walahoski to approve the 2020 Title 1 Cooperative
Agreement with ESU 10. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen
and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).



5. Moved by Luther, seconded by Lassen to approve resignations from Terri Rech and
Amanda Kidder. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

6. Moved by Brennan, seconded by Luther to approve the math teaching contract with
Derrick Pulliam. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

7. Moved by Lassen, seconded by Walahoski to approve the elementary teaching contract
with Jordan Rush. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

8. Moved by Luther, seconded by Brennan to approve the Language Arts teaching contract
with KayLee Heins. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

9. Moved by Brennan, seconded by Lassen to approve the COVID-19 pandemic closure
schedule. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0)

10. Moved by Luther, seconded by Brennan to approve the COVID-19 Continuity of
Learning Plan. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

11. Moved by Lassen, seconded by Walahoski to remove the May 9, 2020 graduation
ceremony date from the school calendar. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther,
Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

12. Moved by Meier, seconded by Brennan to approve the grades, graduation, curriculum
and related matters resolution. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier,
Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

13. Moved by Brennan, seconded by Luther to adjourn at 9:05 p.m. Motion 6-0. Yes (6)
Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

Board Reports and Discussion Topics:

1. Board Reports:

a.  Upcoming Meetings: NASB Annual Calendar
b.  Transportation: Bus 2020 Repair
¢.  Committee on America Civics Schedule both meetings in the fall

2.  Discussion Topics:
a.  May Board Meeting scheduled for Monday, May 11, 2020 beginning at 7:30 p.m.
b.  Projects Update
c.  ALICAP Insurance Inspection

Administrative Reports:

Principal’s Report:
1. Continuity of Learning Plan Update

Superintendent’s Report:
1. Enrollment Option Report



2.

L @AW

Option Enrollment-
Out a.

b.

c.

d.

In a.

b.

c.

Change of Status a. Alyxandra Gallegos - dropped option enrollment

Financial Update
Budget Review
Projects Update

Alexis Aguardo-Lopex - grade 2 to Lexington
Angel Aguardo-Lopex - grade 1 to Lexington
Julian Aguardo-Lopex - grade 8§ to Lexington
Nery Aguardo-Lopex - grade K to Lexington

Noah Manzo - grade 1 from Lexington
Chisum Cox - grade 1 from Bertrand
Weston Cox - grade K from Bertrand

Summer Food Program Update

Staffing Update
FEMA Registration

COVID-19 Pandemic Updates



Month: May B i
Status: Official
5/11/2020 Totak: $ 99,308.47
- . Wendor . Total Amount £ . . New Code Description -
ABCO-Spotlight-Magic Wagon $ 318.39 ;| LMC Books & Periodicals
Advanced Water Company, Inc $ 1,157.63 | Building Repairs and Maintenance
ATC Communications $ . 130.90 | Fiscal Services - Phone Service
Black Hills Energy $ 1,613.11 | Operations of Buildings - Natural Gas
Bowie Fertilizer 8 867.00 | Care & Upkeep of Grounds - Fertilizer
C&S Truck & Salvage 08 1,185.64 | Vehicle Servicing and Mati € - Bus Repairs
CDW-G i - $ 28.57 | Reg. Instruct. - Elementary Supplies e
CenturyLink B o 8 56.61 | Operation of Buildings C« ications - Long Dist Phone
Conditioned Air - Maintenance Coniract i3 1,211.50 | Building Repairs and Mai € - Mai e Coniract
Dan's Sanitation ) $ 311.00 | Operation of Buildings Cleaning Services - Trash Removal
Dawson Public Power District - Prek 8 253.59 | Operation of Preschool - Electricity
Dawson Public Power District - School 8 2,953.12 | Operation of Buildings Electricity o
Dawson Public Power District - Trans. $ 56.23 | Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Reg. Ed.- Bus Bam Energy
Eakes Office Solutions :$ 409.13 | Executive Administration Supplies -Office Supplics
Eakes Office Solutions 3 343.54 | Principal Supplies
Eakes Office Solutions ) 3 - 103.13 | Reg. Instruct. K-4 Supplies
Eakes Office Solutions -8 81.72 | Reg. Instruct. First Grade Supplies
Eakes Office Solutions '$ 216.43 | Reg. Instruct. L Arts Supplies
Eakes Office Solutions $ 6827 | Reg. Instruct. Social Science Supplies
Ecolab B '$ 97.50 | Operation of Buildings Pest Control
Enablemart - School Health Corporation -3 145.66 | Reg. Instruct. - Principai Office Supplies -
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 7,494.47 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Elementary
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 86.68 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology Ages Birth-2
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 205.67 | SPED P.T. Services - Elementary
ESU 10 - 8PED Services $ 129.96 | SPED Supervision - Birth - 2
ESU 10 - SPED Services ~ B 129.96 | SPED Supervision - Ages 3-4 e _
ESU 10 - SPED Services B 8 205.67 | SPED P.T. Services - Secondary
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 1,227.22 | SPED Psychological Services - Secondary
ESU 10 - SPED Services 3 242.07 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Age 3-4
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 601.65 | SPED O.T. Services - Elementary
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 601.65 | SPED O.T. Services - Secondary
ESU 10 - SPED Services % 1,227.22 | SPED Psychological Services - Elementary
FSU 10 - SPED Services $ 306.81 | SPED Psychological Services - Ages 3-4
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 306.81 | SPED Psychological Services - Birth - 2
BSU 10 - SPED Services % 589.58 | SPED Supervision - Elementary
ESU 10 - SPED Services_ '8 230.13 | SPED Supervision - Vocational Secondary
ESU 10 - SPED Services 8 150.41 | SPED O.T. Services - Ages 3-4
ESU 10 - SPED Services 5 150.41 | SPED O.T. Services - Birth - 2
ESU 10 - SPED Services 3 51.42 | SPED P.T. Services - Ages 3-4
ESU 10 - SPED Services % 51.42 | SPED P.T. Services - Birth - 2
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 35.96 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Secondary
ESU 10 - SPED Services % 589.58 | SPED Supervision - Secondary
Eustis Body Shop '8 1,099.27 | Vehicle Servicing and Mat ¢ - Bus 2020 Body Repair
Foster Lumber . $ 921.64 | Building fmprovement - First Grade Addition
Freightliner Truck Center '8 925.99 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai ¢ - Bus 2020 Bumper
GD Concrete Construction - $ 44,481.00 | Building Improvements Construction Services - Playground Concrete
Happ Publishing :$ 104.61 | Printing and Publishing Services
Home Depot Pro $ 756.76 | Reg. Instruct. Custodial Supplies - Paper Towels & Dispensers
Jet City Device Repair 5 367.00 | Reg. Instruct. Technology - iPad Repairs
KSB Schoot Law $ . 150.00 | District Legal Services
Martin Welding & Machine Shop $ 71.04 | Operation of Buildings Supplies - Metal
Mead Lumber Co. $ 196.42 | Operation of Buildings Supplies .
MRK '$ 425.00 | Reg. Instruct. Transportation - Wash buses e
NCSA o BE 335.00 | Executive Admiuistration Dues & Fees .
Overton Sand & Gravel $ 12,480.00 | Land Improvement - Concrete Playground - Concrete
Pai)eﬂ()l N B 4,184.23 | Reg. Instruct, Supplies - Copy Paper
Peﬁwoﬁhy ) $ 317.40 | Regular Instruction - LMC Books
Qﬁjll.com ’ . 8§ 45.28 | Principal Supplies
Qui.ll;abru $ 12.63 | Reg. Instruct. Fourth Grade Supplies
Quill.com $ 76.06 | SPED Supplies - Elementary
Q\ﬁchbﬁl o $ 62.18 | Reg. Instruct. Preschool
Quill.com s 69.02 | Reg. Instruct. Third Grade Supplies |
Quill.com $ 9.50 | Reg. Instruct. - L Arts Supplies
'Quill.com $ 66.73 | Reg. Instruct. - Elementary Supplies .
Reéljf Good Stuff '8 37.99 | Reg. Instruct, - Math Supplies
Staples o 5 443.96 | Principal Supplies - Black Toner Cartridge
St&”l[’)lés’ o : $ 193.40 | Reg. Instruct. Third Grade Supplies ]
Stéples - $ 47.34 | Reg. Instruct. Kindergarten Supplies
Staples $ 205.43 | SPED Supplies
Staples '$ 45.45 | Reg. Instruct. K-4 Supplies
Staples 5 138.28 | Reg. Instruct. Fourth Grade Supplies .
Staples ~ $ 133.82 | Reg. Instruct. Superintendent Office Supplies
Staples $ 34,58 | Reg. Instruct. Science Supplies
Staples i $ 134.94 | Reg. Instruct. P.E. Supplies
Village of Overton - $ 298.00 | Reg. Instruct. - Utility Services n
Village of Overton - Prek 3 _ $ 48.00 | Early Childhood Utility Services




Village Uniform
Virco
Clearing Account

$ 436.48 | Operation of Building - Uniform Cl
$ 1,316.80 | Reg. Instruct.- Furniture Desks
$ 2,393.82 | Supplies




Matters Pending Before the Board:

A motion by and seconded by

1. Action Item: Consider approving Flatwater Food and Automotive, C&S Truck and Salvage,
and Shively Repair to complete Rule 92 Mechanic's Pupil Transportation Vehicle inspections.

Motion: To approve Flatwater Food & Automotive, C&S Truck and Salvase, and Shively
Repair to complete Rule 92 Mechanic's Pupil Transportation Vehicle inspections.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

2. Action Item: Considering approving ESU 10 Network Services Agreement, Off-Site Back-Up
Storage Service Agreement for the 2020-2021 school year.

Motion: To approve the ESU 10 Network Services Agreement, Off-Site Back-Up Storase
Service Agreement for the 2020-2021 school vear.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

3. Action Item: Considering approving Vocal Music teaching contract with Becka Bruntz

Motion: To approve the Vocal Music teaching contract with Becka Bruntz




Votes:

A motion by

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

and seconded by

ABSENT

Vote

4. Action Item: Considering approving the 2020-2021 class schedule

Motion: To approve the 2020-2021 class schedule

Votes:

A motion by

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

and seconded by

5. Action Item: Consider adjourning the meeting.

Motion: To adjourn the meeting at

Votes:

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

YES

ABSENT

Vote

ABSENT

Vote




L0e

ovone | woowewor e | 1y usibuz yoeadg 2+ usnbug 6 usbuz b+ usybu3 0} ustibuz WeAN ABILSY “SI

spodg HHP 501
v0g 8 ] N EN| ap ol N .
ros JRSEIS BLL Ry L WL ML L SB[ A 1PV "SI

syblom 9 S0UBIG 20110B.d Ul 90UBI9G soishugd 20usI08S [BoISAud g 8ouBIos G 80UBI0G - ww_mx N

o 80IN0seY z|-/ | @oinosey Zi-, | eoInossy z|-2 80IN0S9Y Z |-/ 90IN0S8Y Zf-/ | 90INOSBY Zi-/ | 92INOSBY Zi-L | ©2UN0SAY Z)-L uBoIg _._“MM_MN_E Sy

¥0€

JBANUND-HNY iif ysiueds 1 ysiueds Il ysiueds jonel) /Buuely S0y UBBIUIEY] ‘SIIY

BpEID) LG woowoH s | mck.,zrﬁ,m, 9 yien )| eigebly S ylep L Ylew Answosn 8 eigaby mmcmEEmMoM_‘_w:«‘ s

WO0J8WOH Yi§ Ajowouobu | snnaen il eiqeby L1 uen Ansuwioan g eigably weyng mmm._mo W
HMHP - SAVALL 9/ 0¥E/0V /102

M PEOH HMHT / sublem | ; Um:ErmEu £ SeIpnig [eloos 9/g duon 9 SOIPNIS [BIO0S | 8 SAIPNIS [BID0S | G SBIPNIS (21005 siybiam sdiouq PRYIIN "IN

:hmmwomﬂmw J10jasUNoD JoPsunoy WOCISWOH L8 Jojesunog WOOJBWOH Ul Jiojasunon Jojasuncy Io[asunoy >oOom_\ﬁ,~_N__\ _vam.m:\,_

%2 ol 1o} 8// 93 . w%m:m L Aydeiboar) ARG uoo AlO)SiH uBDLOLW AOISIH pHo JUBLULLIBAD! Aydesbos €0e

SHOH gHIr paeg ZIni T e
SHN/TYH 8PRID RGO L d . E - na N H Howy H PHOM © . 9 AoQop uosey U
AR IV R AL Y| saounosay [eaneN | ABojouyoeiolg 90g
Vel Ov alony OV SW OV ol oA / cysiepear] By /18U doin uopno BUBNP "SI
epEID UL O O o1 O 9L SRLL g Buipesy 9 shy "Bue cmmmw.m_ w\_w.ﬂm Sy
weey sisug Bulyeiq feinoeyoiy/ SPOOM | SPOOM L:2S 818 SWoISAS ABojouyos | uoleouqe4 see
i [BOBLOBY ‘ApY J BuIplBM ARy [/ | Buipiep g/, doysg einpenys '8 Jamod 8 S[els 1401 ppoL "IN
10y-8U0 . )
d LO0JBIO Buipes, sy efenbue SAVMLL GAW/AVIN 116! 802
muwwm mm Huwg G buipesy G shy 2l 95 oM Apmg 8 ysiibu3 suofuaAalu| B L ysybuz SUloH 9aABY SSIN
su0dg GHP SWBIem = el ssaulid . 9/M SULL g | PR UL ove/ezl
M PRIL B/K ) : : : syybile
a4 peay /8// €§3d n w n‘_samzmem_mr N | 9 spodg awney YWESH / 3d v\mmn_\szrm\mwe,mm n DR M KonreH snoJepy "IN

aag 155y SUCROINILI0D T .

JEIS fenuuy ssauisng 11408 L Ojul mmwm&_mmwﬂ_wm\w 828 d L1S QEMHMMMHJ_: | Buunoooy »0oQIes A FMF i
V18 / Butiestiepy o} onu) ARSI / i d 8/ woD /oy 108 uosio Aog "IN
HLASSY 80UBIOG DIWIOUCIBY ABojoi1sAud /08

ga8 nmwwoeomo L] IR p—— 99]10B1d Ul 82UB10S ABojoig ABojoig abajjon Aisiwey) / @ouspsg S04 198 Iy
V1004 15U0D By Aeeupng S04 0100 L7S 818 am_“wmﬁ_wﬂ_.ﬂm $190120 SH / , Puguaseg 201
8PRID UL /uBisag oroau| | /uounN § spoo- 8/L.804 L\mm 120 % 3411 soy3 ¥ diysiepes | |/ wewdoensg piyo sie|yg a1BLy "SIy
pueg zzep Ol 1L & min-es) . . . . ;
: N 8:iML/L Lid/MN 9 dVAL/L S AVIMWIN 602/Le}
pueg deg {E:U1/ ¥ MIN-LS) WwooJer0 01O, OHH ue ~
i on Ao 8/, pueg h e 9/5 pueg pPoded i Potad I puEg c1-6 UBSUSISLIYD) BSBYS "Iy
. . EAT INUL . . b/ 2L
LUL/L 8:MWIN . . . FULL SMIN . L2}
Houy zzep 40y g1-6 SO L N yauny Buuueld S/LMERZLE/LN | oISy eAndepy
8/L MoYD aisnp Arjuewsig 9/G JIoyn QST Ao Ziunig exoag ssipy
] . Wy Aloreiofdxg 825 /1S - i P HUML ‘O . . €01
opeib i ALY A WY aJowoydog 8/L WY ; «,mcmc : VPR i vy AUy sy00.g AW "SIN
SweLUB|es 82.€- /22 L82-98 L 9€'L -S¥2l  [G¥igl -0zl 022l -62: L1 62:LL - 8E01 8E:0L - V6 L¥.6 - 968 9468 - 508 8|NpeyIS Z1-6
fing-e :,xm_< pousd yig poliad ylL poyed yig Hounj poliad uig poliad Yy poudd pig pouad pug polied 181
82:€ - L22 122 - 9€°1 9€'1 - 6h21 SPgL- Sl S Ll -62 L 62l -8E0} 8€:01 - /¥:6 LY.6-99.8 96:8 - G0'8 3|NpP8yos 8-
pousad uig pouad yiL pouad 19 pouad yig youn pouad Uiy pousd pig pouad pug poLed 1s|
2INpayos ssejd 1202-0202 opeiD owEN

0Q|LU07)/18%20




Outside Groups Using School Facilities

Aug-March

August

Sept-Oct

September

October

November

Dec-Feb
Nov-March
Dec-Feb

December

January

Saturdays (Feb)
Tues & Thus (Feb-Apr)

February

March

April

2019-2020 School Year

FCA on Monday mornings

ABC/PTO Meeting

FKC Fall Activities Meeting

Pee Wee FB Sign-Up & Parent Meeting
Senior Parent Post Prom Mtg.

3rd — 6th Grade Cozad VB League Practices

Athletic Booster Meeting

Music Booster Meeting
Bloodmobile

ABC/PTO Meeting

Senior Parent Post Prom Meeting

Alumni VB Tournament

Music Booster Meeting

Athletic Booster Meeting

Senior Parent Post Prom Meeting
Holy Rosary Thanksgiving Dinner

Little League Basketball Practices Monday-Saturday Evenings
Wednesday Nights Open Gym Basketball (Old Man BB)
Fundraising Suppers at Home BB Games

Music Booster Meeting
Little League Basketball Sign-Up & Parent Meeting

ABC/PTO Meeting

Music Booster Meeting

Senior Parent Post Prom Meeting
Athletic Booster Meeting
PeeWee WR Sign-Up

Little League Basketball Games (2/1, 2/15, 2/22)
PeeWee WR Practice

Music Booster Meeting
Bloodmobile
Athletic Booster Meeting

Senior Parent Post Prom Meeting

Music Booster Meeting

PeeWee WR Tournament

Facilities Closed on March 17t - Covid-19

Facilities Closed - Covid-19
Facilities Closed - Covid-19



2019-2020

Payroll

Bilt Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

Comparison
Payrall

Bili Roster
WMonthly Difference
Difference YTD

Total Receipts
2018-2019

Payrolf

Bilt Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

BABGE S

® BB

LR R R R

% Change
Total

3,384,213.75

1,037,722.44

4,421,936.19

3,882,536.61

110,152.82

3,861.18
114,014.00
709,019.30

{303,772.08)

% Change
Total
3,274,060.93
1,033,861.26
4,307 922.19

4,084,425.14

PP P BB B

3$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$

2.118%
September
27848094
10,510.07
289,001.01
289,001.01
681,087.40

16,334.62
(10,339.98)
590464
5,994 64
(100,000.00)

1.456%
September
262,156.32
20,850.05
283,006.37
283,006.37
781,087.40

W e

BB LY

-1.067%
October
290,960.37
92,602.95
383,570.32
672,571.33
289.815.14

14,230.79
(27,476.63)
{13,245.84)

{7,251.20)

9.188%
October

276,729 58

120,086.58

396,816.18
679,822.53
289,815.14

L R R R

DR B B DS

0.357%
November

300,254.62

67,342.42

367,597.04
1,040,168.37
108,500.31

13,697.83

(2,749.00)

10,948.83
3,697.63

10.231%
November

286,556.79

70,001.42

356,648.21
1,036,470.74
108,509.31

WL DB PB

0.450%
December
275,514.96
52,815.88

328,330.62
1,368,498.99
143,576.00

{1,143.49)
3,679.15
2,435.66
6,133.29

8.359%
December
27865845
49,236.51

325,894.96
1,362,365.70
143,576.00

PP RPBGB D

R

3
$
$
$
$
$

2.507%
January
278,533.85
64,378.33
342,912.18
1,711.411.17
600,000.00

15,401.29
20,318.51
35,719.80
41,853.09

7628%
January
263,132.56
44,059 82
307,192.38
1,669,558.08
600,000.00

PO PR

WP RB Y

Official
1.830%
February
280,494.97
36,563.46
326,058.43
2,037, 469.60
266,255.83

10,189.95
(15,423.90)

(5,233.95)

36,619.14

7.0368%
February
279,305.02
51,887.36
331,292.38
2,000,850.46
2686,255.83

W B DB

B PBBR

$
$
$
$
$
$

2.862%
March

287,028.08

7274447

358,77225
2,397,241.85
24162862

8,133.22
24,206.42
32,338.64
68,858.78

6.828%
March
278,8594.86
48,537.75

327,432.61
2,328,283.07
241,528.62

@ BPBB W

PP DD

1.898%
April
286,824.34
47,594.74

334,419.08
2,731,660.93
163,035.61

5,015.67
(23,097.87)
{18,082.00)

50,876.78

7.700%
April
281,808.67
70,692.41
352,501.08
2,680,784.15
163,035.61

R Ry

RN

Branne

2.836%
May
28111162
99,308.47
380,420.09
3,112,081.02
1,064,272.55

141.76
34,814.28
34,956.04
85,832.82

7.179%
May
280.969.86
64,494.19
345,464.05
3,026,248.20
1,154,272.55



Overion Public School

Financial Information

Fund Securities

| Accounts Funds Available Securities Coverage | Date
Non-Interest Bearing | §  557,841.16 |[N.A. $ (307,841.16) 1-May-20
Interest Bearing $ 300390203 |$ 4,74810222 $  1,094,200.19

Total Funds $ 4,461,74319 | $ 4748,102.22 | § 786,359.03

Total Funds Available | $ 4,461,743.19

Securities/insurance | § 5,248,102.22

Collateralization $ 786,359.03

Interest Bearing

Non-Interest Bearing

Account Name Account Number Account Name Account Number Funds
Depreciation Fund 600443255 $ 24,059.88 |Bond Fund 600443204 $ -
Clearing Account 600029572 $ 13,567.84 |Booster Checking 600024880 $ 5,647.00
Reserve Fund 600443700 $ 2,770,204.37 |Activity Fund 600025836 $ 30566164
Building Fund - 600731064 $  123,360.21 |Lunch Fund 600026360 $ 28,905.95
Booster Club 600006539 $ 2,527.78 |General Fund 600029580 $ 21712657
Depreciation Fund #5 126887 $ 151,097.00 |Site & Building 600029602 $ 500.00
Depreciation Fund #3 | 126888  |'$ 270,193.68
Depreciation Fund #4 126889 1% 14783761
Building Fund 126886 $ 105,770.05
Booster Club 600006498 $§  5003.83
OHS C.D. 600006873 $§  290,279.78




Qverton Public School

Board Financial Report

Updated: 5/1/2020
2018-2019 ‘ 2019-2020
Date 1-May-19 \ Difference ‘ Date 5/1/2020
Depreciation | $ 565,891.42 $ 27,298.75 Depreciation $ 593,188.17
MMA/CD $ 2,856,404.61 $ 204,079.54 MMAI/CD $ 3,060,484.15
Checking $ 277,178.37 $ (60,051.80) Checking $ 217,126.57
‘Total $ 3,699,474.40 | $ 171,324.49 Total $ 3,870,798.89
; | Current Date 5/1/2020
1 ! MiiA $ 2,770,204.37 |
OHS C.D. $  290,279.78
Total | $ 3,060,484.15

Current Date

5/1/2020

Depreciation

24,059.88

Depreciation

151,097.00

Depreciation

Depreciation

147,837.61

Total

$
3
$ 270,193.68
$
$

593,188.17 |




5/1/2020

Fund Summary
Depreciation Fund
District MMA
Site & Building
Total

Certificate Number
126886
126887
126888
126889

600006873
Total

Amount
569,128.29
290,279.78
105.770.05
965,178.12

@ s B

Fund
Site & Building
Depreciation
Depreciation
Depreciation
District MMA

Account Name
Building Fund 1
Deprecation #5
Deprecation #3
Deprecation #4
OHS CD

Overton Public School
Certificate of Deposits
Security First Bank & FirsTier Bank

Time
12 Months
12 Months
12 Months
12 Months
12 MONTHS

Interest Rate

1.9500%
1.9500%
1.9500%
1.9500%
1.0000%

Last Maturity
10/19/2019
10/18/2019
10/19/2019
10/19/2019
2/14/2018

Maturity Date

10/19/2020
10/19/2020
10/19/2020
10/19/2020
2/14/2021

FH|H AR

Current Amount

105,770.05
151,097.00
270,193.68
147,837.61
290,279.78
965,178.12



Overton Public School|

Board Financial Report

Month May Official

Year 2020 |

Account 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 $ Change % Change
MMA - Reserve $ 279581938 |$ 2,856,404.61 | $ 3,060,484.15 | $  204,079.54 7.14%
Depreciation § 600145415 56589142 | § 593,188.17 27,296.75 4.82%
Bond $ 110.00 | $ - |3 - - 0.00%
Site & Building Fund | $ 22515438 ' $§  226,182.86 | $ 229,130.26 | $ 2,947.40 1.30%
Food Program 3 4886464 $ 50,370.73 $ 2881548 $  (21,555.25) -42.79%
Activities $ 31900835 % _ 313,131.00 | $ 303,264.52 | $ (9,866.48) -3.15%
Totals $ 398910217 | $ 4,011,98062 | $  4,214,88258 | $§ 20290196 |  5.06%
Total Reserve $ 3395964.79 | $ 3,422296.03  § 3,653,672.32 | $§  231,376.29 6.76%




Clearing

4/30/2020
Official
April
Vendor CHECK # Amount  |Description
Flatwater Food & Automotive 6842 3 103.90 |Gas
Jennifer Cordes 6843 $ 100.00 |Preschool refund
Kevin Luther 6844| $  100.00 |Preschool refund
CASH 6845/ $  200.00 Postage Cash
US Bank 6846| $  711.20 |Supplies
US Foods 6847 $ 1,174.94 |Custodial Supplies
Flatwater Food & Automotive 6848| $ 3.78 |Supplies
TOTAL $ 2,393.82




Overton Public School

Activity Account
4/30/2020
Official
April
o Vendor Check # Amount Description Account
Construction Rental 16012 $ 104.50 | Track Jump Pits Athletics
Chesterman Co. 16013 $ 48.40 | pop Staff Lounge
SBF 16014 $ 340.00 | Fence-Gate at Track Athletics
Hobby Lobby 16015 $ 82.39 | Paper Crafts Circle of Friends
Chesterman Co. 16016 $ 145.20 | Pop Student Council
Blue Cross/ Blue Shield 16017 $ 888.33 | EE Insurance General
School District #4 16018 $ 585.00 | State Refund FCCLA
April Williams 16019 $ 170.00 | EHA Weliness General
Custom Sports 16020 $ 624.00 | BB Practice Jerseys Athletics
NASSP 16021 $ 95.00 | 20/21 National Dues Student Council
Healy Awards 16022 $ 40.31 | Awards Athletics
Jennifer Cordes 16023 $ 170.00 | EHA Weliness General
JCD Repair 16024 $ 367.00 | Repairs iPads
Overton Hot Lunch 16025 $ 26.00 | Supplies for Saturday League FCA
Concessions 16026 $ 320.17 | Supplies for Saturday League FCA
Classic Sportswear & Awards 16027 3 264.50 | Athletic Pins Athletics
PLT4M 16028 3 800.00 | Weight Lifting Fee Athletics
Platinum Awards & Gifts 16029 $ 125.60 | Awards Athietics
TASC EW $ 1,865.00 | 125 Plan General
TASC $ 2,032.00 | 125 Plan General

$ 9,093.40




Date
Aug. 2019
Sept.

Oct.

Nov.

Dec.

Jan.

Feb.

March

April

May

June

July
Aug-19
Fiscal Year
School Year

Disbursements

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

31,160.86
23,004.67
18,829.58
28,673.95
20,803.74
25,129.84
46,558.22

9,093.40

203,254.26
203,254.26

ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 2019-2020

PGP PP PO NN

Receipts

27,990.81
23,205.95
35,157.37
26,506.45
14,968.53
24,715.05

8,911.12

6,825.43

168,280.71
168,280.71

R LD N EH H P EH AR P P &P

Profit/Loss

(3,170.05)
201.28
16,327.79
(2,167.50)
(5,835.21)
(414.79)
(37,647.10)
(2,267.97)

(34,973.55)
(34,973.55)

Ending Balance

O PO D B O H R

335,050.02
335,521.30
3561,579.09
349,411.59
343,594.38
343,179.59
305,532.49
303,264.52



Hot Lunch

4/30/2020
Official
April
Vendor CHECK # Amount |Description
School Dist #4 47011 $ 1,090.56 |Health Insurance
School Dist #4 4702| $ 9,567.76 |Payroll
US Foods 4703| $ 4,448.63 BK, FV, HL, Ala Carte, HL Catering, Fuel Surcharge
Hiland Dairy 4704\ $ 1,707.71 |HL
Chesterman Co. 4705/ $  190.00 |Milk Machine
Plum Creek Market Place 4706| $ 192.94 |FV, HL
Bimbo Bakery 4707| § 133.56 |HL
Cash-Wa Distributing 4708| $ 1,821.60 |BK, FV, HL, Ala Carte, Fuel Surcharge
Little Caesar's 4709/ $ 120.00 Pizza HL
US Foods 4710/ $  446.68 |Ala Carte, BK, FV, HL Catering, Fuel Surcharge, HL
Staples 4711] $ 90.47 |Paper Plates
School Dist #4 47121 $  819.00 EE Insurance balance
TOTAL $20,628.91




[ ort/2009 | B i C D ] E I F ] G ] H I ]
e S T e ; , -
680) Food Program 2019-2020
681 Date Lunch Meals Breakfast Meals Summer Food Expenses Receipts Profitil oss Days Served Balance
6821 Aug-19 0 0 0 $ - 18 - s - 0 $ -
683| Sept. 4696 2019 0 $ 2248314 |$ 17.48555|%  (4,997.59) 19 $  61,833.79
684} Oct. 5268 2206 0 $ 2225890 |$ 2052272!%  (1,736.18) 21 $  60,097.61
685[Nov. 3527 1636 o $ 2545579 |$ 1957204 | $  (5883.75) 15 $ 5421386
686]Dec. 3732 1547 0 $ 1936162 |$ 1474881 |$ (461281 15 '$ 4960105
687}Jan. 4401 1808 0 $ 1951146 |$ 17,100.80 | §  (2,410.66) 18 'S 47,190.39
688|Feb. 4323 1930 0 $ 2159012 |$ 1961221 |$  (1,977.91) 18 $ 4440043
689 March ~ 2128 863 i 0 $ 2296664 |$ 1605774 | $  (6,908.90) 9 $  38,303.58
690} April 3053 2383 | 0 $ 2067891 !$ 11,190.81 | §  (9488.10) 21 $ 2881548
691|May 0 0 0 $ - s - s - 0 $ -
692ldune | 0 : 0 4] $ - $ - $ - 0 $ -
693l Juty 0 0 0 $ - i3 - 1s - 0 $ -
694 Aug-19 i $ - $ - $ - 0 $ -
695|Fiscal Year | ~ |'$ 17430658 | $ 136,290.68 | $  (38,015.90)
696] School Year - $ 17430658 | $ 136,290.68 | $  (38,015.90)
697| Totals 31128 14392 0 136.00
698| All Meals 45520




2019-2020

Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch  Free Breokfost Reduced Breakfast  Full Pay Breakfast  Coivd Free Breakfast Covid Free Lunch Totals covib
July 0 0 a ] 4} [}
June 0 o [} 0 [} [}
May 0 o [} 0 1] 0 0 [} o [}
April 0 [} 0 0 0 0 2383 3053 2383 5436
March 794 328 1006 423 150 290 355 981 4327 1336
February 1630 673 2020 992 293 645 0 1] 6253 [}
January 1674 690 2037 932 285 581 0 4} 6209 a
December 1422 557 1753 814 239 494 0 4] 5279 0
November 1337 549 1641 851 267 518 0 [} 5163 0
October 1875 821 2472 1035 397 774 o [} 7474 0
September 1710 729 2257 968 348 703 o 4 6715 0
August 1126 525 1365 498 217 277 9 [ 4008 9
Totals 11668 4872 14551 6513 2206 4282 2738 4034 47811 6772
2018-2019
Month Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch  Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast  Fuil Pay Breakfast Coivd Free Breakfast Covid Free Lunch Totals
July [} 0 777 0 0 285 (i} 0 1062
June 0 0 1351 0 0 869 0 0 2220
May 1046 521 1235 536 250 374 0 0 3962
April 1763 856 2077 887 371 639 0 0 6593
March 1754 855 2050 823 309 616 [} 4 6407
February 1685 840 2016 882 336 675 4] 0 6434
lanuary 1817 884 2182 764 320 610 o} [} 6577
December 1364 710 1777 630 304 553 0 [} 5338
November 1780 1007 2256 832 430 717 0 [} 7082
October 1765 1009 2277 923 425 725 0 0 7124
September 1634 955 20580 887 428 687 0 [} 6681
August 1044 580 1360 417 190 290 0 Q 3881
Totals 14606 7696 18085 7105 3113 5512 0 Q 56117
Comparison
Month Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch  Free Breakfost Reduced Breakfast  Full Pay Breakfast
July 0 o e o o 0 a
June 0 0 4] 0 0 0 o
May 0 [} [} ] 4] [
April 0 o 4} [t} [} ]
March 0 0 ] 0 o 0
February 1] 0 0 0 0 o
January -143 -194 -145 168 -25 -29
December 58 -153 -24 184 -65 -59
November -443 -458 -615 -41 -163 -199
October 210 -188 195 112 -28 49
September 76 -226 167 81 -80 16
August 82 55 5 81 27 A3
-160 -1274 -417 585 -334 -235
Category Meal Difference Reimbursement Rate Total
Free Lunch -160 S 341§ {545.60) -8306
Reduced Lunch -1274 $ 30t $ (3,834.74) -14.801%
Free Breakfast 585 s 220 S 1,287.00
Reduced Breakfast -334 $ 190 § (634.60}
Full Pay Lunch -417 s 032 § {133.44)
Full Pay Breakfast -235 $ 031 $ {72.85)
s {3,934.23}



Overton Public School
2019-2020 PreK

Days August September October November December January February March April May
1 6.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 6.67 6.67 0.00 6.67 0.00
3 6.67 6.67 6.67 0.00 6.67 6.67 0.00
4 6.67 0.00 6.67 6.67 6.67 6.67 0.00
5 6.67 4.83 6.67 6.67 6.67 0.00
6 0.00 3.26 0.00 6.67 6.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 6.67 3.26 6.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 6.67 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00
9 6.67 4.83 6.67 6.67 6.67 0.00
10 6.67 333 6.67 0.00 6.67 6.67 0.00
11 6.67 0.00 6.67 6.67 6.67 6.67 0.00
12 0.00 6.67 430 6.67 6.67 6.67 0.00
13 0.00 0.00 6.67 0.00 6.67 3.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 6.67 6.67 6.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 6.67 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 6.67 6.67 0.00 6.67 6.67 0.00
17 6.67 6.67 0.00 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00
18 6.67 0.00 5.67 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 6.67 6.67 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 6.67 6.67 6.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 6.67 6.67 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00
24 6.67 430 0.00 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00
25 6.67 0.00 5.67 0.00 6.67 0.00
26 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00 6.67 0.00
27 6.67 0.0 0.00 0.60 6.67 6.67 0.00 0.00
28 6.67 0.00 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00
29 6.67 0.00 0.00 6.67 0.00
30 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00 6.67 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Hours 20.01 106.72 92.50 73.68 53.36 93.38 103.31 60.03 0.00 0.00
Days 3.00 16.00 15.00 13.00 8.00 14.00 16.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
Accum. Hrs. 20.01 126.73 219.23 29291 346.27 439.65 542.96 602.99 602.99 602.99

Accum. Days. 3.00 19.00 34.00 47.00 55.00 69.00 85.00 94.00 94.00 94.00



Days

(IR NV Y

29

30

31
Total Hours
Days

Accum. Hrs,
Accumn. Days.

August

6.83

6.83
6.83
5.83

84.79
13.00

84.79
13.00

September

Q.00
6.83
6.83
6.83
5.83

6.83
6.83
6.83
6.83
5.83

6.83
6,83
6.83
6.83
583

6.83

130.03
15.00

214.82
32.00

October
6.83
6.83

5.83

6.83
6.83
6.83
6.83
0.00

6.83
6.83
6.83
4.30
5.83

6.83
6.83
5.83

13107
21.00

345.89
53.00

November
5.83

6.83
6.83
4.30
3.26
0.00

90.82
15.00

436.71
68.00

Overton Public School
2019-2026
December

6.83
6.83
6.83
6.83
5.83

6.83
6.83
683
683
583

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

98.45
15.00

535.16
83.00

K-12
January
0.00
0.00
0.00

6.83
6.83
6.83
6.83
5.83

0.00
6.83
0.00
6.83
5.83

February

6.83
6.83
6.83
6.83
5.83

6.83
6.83
6.83

5.83

123.20
24.00

764.64
125.00

March

6.83
6.83
6.83
6.83
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
61.47
9.00

826.11
134.00

April
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0
0.00

826.11
134.00

May
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

826.11
134.00



(s191ndwo)) uosduus ‘JAoH
g Jeaj Suireys aoud sy
(ueneluapury) JoueIN

4 1B3A SMAUBI SS
3 Jea A smaualt yiep
{doys) 1hoH

€€°€6E°6Y
91'851L9
£6'876'70Y

wrn

poposu se 00099 m

pspsause 00661 S

iy
papasu se
A/

A/

i/

JAg/

M/

00'005°E
66'6L
00008t
00'000'S
000
00000°ST
00°00T
JA/ 66'6ET
JA/ 0000ST §
IALISNEYX3 9 Jou >m_>_*

W U U A U N N

1PRIUO)
0T NS3

7z Ao3a1e)
EINEE|

doysoloyd sgopy
XeNAGOIA
llejeas

$100q1Xa 18
SHOMPIIOS
SUEN)

((2iempien) [enuuy ‘Say
{(ysay fiv) jenuuy “Bay
:(sJeah g) Jusussaul [e30)

sJ0108l04d

(sWwi0yd0UOLY) SIBIULI]
3410

SN ASojooyas
doysoloyd aqopy
SIS [00YISIamod
xe|NAQOW

l[eyrels

$H00gqIXD 1D

sddy ped!
SHIOMPIOS
32MYO/SMOPUIM SN
§35UBd]| SIBMTJOS

Sunsoy 1on13s paSeuen
AJDA033I JRISESIP DUS-HO
uoddns yuromivn
Sunnsuod 31vy3

SB0IAIBS paseuell QT NS3

sayddns Jomogd
spujod ss200y
Suijqed
SYIUMS

IUawainn3 YJomioN

OSETY'0S S

T

05'580'9%_$

1S|R10L polewsy

00000 $ (zAY3IdAH-HAOQ) 19n19S MBN
06'2€2'T S wawaseue|y 921A2Q SO | 05 LETT S wawadeury 9IABQ I[IGON| 0SLEZ'T S Jswadeueiy 2DIASQ S)ION
00'6Y8 S {gw) souIn| 00°0SL S {2d) sooy (an) 510N
00'6%8 S (g} vewssag| 000SL S {0d) uesse {8IN) s1oq13
00'000T $ 0005 $ (0d) ‘v ‘s481Uy3| 00'SHTY  § (an) uehy
00'0SL S 00'0SL S (0d) Aensey (aw) 1o
00'0SL S 00'0SL S (Dd) 10193410 SOIUAIY () duy
00000 $ (oe1) doys
00000t $ (oe1) @ads z1-£| 00°000T S (o) €0T ‘TOZ| 00°000'S S (oeiNll) b-)
00005 § (iey) DN
00°00€9 § (5z-£1) qe12d]| 00'06€'8 (52-LT) ge1%eN| 00'00E9 (91-60) 9e1 Dd
00EVO'T (£) sAL s|ddy 00EV0'T S (£) sAL a|ddy
00'SEVTT $ (31ey) 1ea oogoRN| 00'SEV'ZT § (31ey) 1ea yoogoe
00°0OVT'E § spedi aads
o (PPO Hr) spedi 1:T 00'00L'ST (uan® Hr) spedi T:T| 00'00L'ST S (5 ) s1ea pedt
00'00£'ST $ (1436) sosen g spedi T:T L (u36) 59582 78 Spedi T:T| 00'0ZS'6  § (y36) saseV B sped! T:T
(s20z Jawwnsg) 4 seap (vzoT 43Wwwing) 3 seap (€207 1owiwng) g Jedp

0SVLI'IS S

0SVLI'ES S

05'/6T8Z S

0546105 $

saspyund ajnpayds-fo-poayp ssat
15|R101 PoIRWINST

00'8ST'TZ §

05'9,6'60_S

00000t $ (A43dAH-HAQ) J3AIBS MaN 00'66T S {100}} pIg) 491U14d
05LE2T S juawadeueln 301n9q BjIGON | 05'LETZT  $ awaseuepy 921A3Qd 3|IQOIA s : e T
oo6v8 (ééan) ueols 000SL S (¢¢Dd) uosiio
(aw) se18N (aiN) eBuswiway| 00°0SL S (2d) *s ‘ss21y3
00'SYTv § (W) sapiod} go'syT v $ (W) @dejlem| 00’68 § (an) 1eAm
(G UeWYOSIBYY | Fusiiiin iy )
(aW) v ‘AodoI
e ssrederaiag| 0000007 S (0d) doys| 00'009'T S (oeIN1) Yyooads
00000% 5 (0d) P10 ‘yeis) 00's6L'E S {Dd/2eN1) QadS 90| 000OV'T S (0d) auL 21sniy
00'008°C S (3iey) DA
0006€8 S (91-60) qe1 2N e e
00'EVOT  § (£) sAlL @ddy
00005L $ 1ea joogawolyd
00062c § {31ey) sped! wioousse|) 00067°€  § (312Y) sped! wooisse|y
00°00LST $ (v “€) smeo pedt| s i) e R
000256 S (y36) sosed B spedi T:T| 00'0Z5'6  $ (uig) sesed g spedi T:1| 000256 S (Y16) sosBD 33 SpEdI T:T
{zz0z Jawwing) D Jeap (1202 Jowwng) g Jes) (0z0Z 1owwng) y Jeap

NVYid LNINHETUATH ADCTONHIEL - TO0HIS IITENd NOLEAAO




